

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-03-30 2:04:24 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
Subject: Fw: IESO letter to the Board re Change to its Accounting Procedures
Attachments: IESO Letter to OEB - Licence Compliance Report - Accounting Change 2017-03-30.pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Miriam Heinz <Miriam.Heinz@ieso.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Tam Wagner; David Barrett; Adrian Pye
Subject: IESO letter to the Board re Change to its Accounting Procedures

Hi everyone. Attached for your information / records is the letter which has now been sent to the OEB.

Miriam Heinz | Senior Regulatory Advisor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6045 | C: (416) 917-3617
1600-120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
E: miriam.heinz@ieso.ca
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)